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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

In the Matter of the Application of
DECISION: GRANTING
PEDRO LUGO USE/AREA VARIANCES

WHEREAS, PEDRO LUGO, R. D. 2, Box 10, Mertes Lane, New Windsor,
New York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of
Appeals for a use variance to construct a single-~family resideéence in
a PI zone, and 29,208 s.f. lot area, 80 ft. lot width, 18 ft. side
yvard and 18.6 ft. building height variances, on a lot known and
designated as tax map Section 68 - Block 2 - Lot 2 located on Mertes
Lane; and :

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on March 11, 1991 at the Town
Hall, 555 Union Avehue, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, applicant appeared with his wife; and

WHEREAS, the application was supported by letter dated 2/25/91
from adjacent neighbors, Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Horton; and

WHEREAS, there were 1o spectators appearing in opposition, and
the application was unopposed; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
makes the following findings of fact in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and
businesses as prescribed by law and published in The Sentinel, also
as required by law.

2. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking to construct a
single~family residential dwelling in a PI zone which use is not
permitted thereon.

3. The evidence shows that applicant plans to construct a
residential dwelling in a PI zone and does not meet the bulk
regulations of that zone.

4. The evidence indicates when applicant purchased the lot in
question it was zoned R-4 (single-family residential). Shortly
thereafter the zoning in that area was changed to PI.

5. The evidence indicates that since the zoning was changed to
PI from R~4, applicant cannot meet the bulk regulations for the PI
zone which are much greater than if the area was zoned R~-4.



-

6. The applicant has filed the required short environmental

~ assessment form in connection with his application.

7. The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor has
declared itself lead agency in regard to the review of the
applicant's request for a use variance.

8. The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor has
reviewed the short environmental assessment form prepared by the
applicant, and has heard the applicant speak about his proposal, and
has received a letter in support of the application from a neighbor,
and the application being unopposed, and finds that the granting of
the requested use variance will not result in any significant adverse
environmental impact, and consequently has made a negative
declaration under SEQRA for the requested use variance.

9. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that the
lot which is the subject of this application is a small lot on which
the applicant proposed to build a house.

10. The evidence further indicates that, when the applicant
purchased the subject lot, it was zoned R~4. This zoning permitted a
residential use and a dwelling house could have been constructed

thereon with no, or minimal, area variances.

11. Solely by virtue of a change in the zoning from R-4 to PI,
the residential use of the subject lot was no longer permitted and
the magnitude of the area variance increased dramatically.

12. The applicant's hardship was not self-created. The
applicant did not subdivide the land into its present configuration
of the lot sizes.

13. The applicant stated that he cannot alleviate his plight
because he cannot buy any more surrounding land; and he does not own
any contiguous property.

14. The land in question cannot yield a reasonable return if
used for any purpose allowed in the PI zone because the lot is too
small to permit any PI use thereon.

15. The applicant's plight is unique since the change in the
applicable zoning from R-4 to PI left the applicant with a
dramatically undersized lot for PI uses.

16. The proposed resid-ntial use for which a variance is
requested will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood
which is devoted to predominantly residential uses.

17. Based upon the evidence presented and the Board's
familiarity with the applicant's property and the surrounding area,
it is the finding of this Board that the applicant has demonstrated
unnecessary hardship, entitling him to the granting of the requested
use variance to construct a residence in the PI zone.



18. The applicant has shown significant economic injury from the
application of the bulk requirements of the PI zone to his lot since
the evidence presented by the applicant indicates that he would be
unable to construct anything on the lot without first obtair:ing
substantial area variances.

19. Since the lot was zoned R-4 at the time of the applicant's
purchase of the same, it had a value then as a residential building
lot. The subsequent change in the applicable zoning to PI rendered
the subject lot unsuitable for any permitted use, or for a
residential use, without substantial variances.

20. @Given the residential character of the neighborhood, the
Board finds that the public health, safety and welfare will be
unaffected by granting the requested area variances.

21. If the applicant were denied the requested area variances,
he would be deprived of any use to which the property is reasonably
adapted.

22. Based upon the evidence presented and the Board's
familiarity with the applicant's property an the surrounding area, it
is the finding of this Board that the applicant has demonstrated
practical difficulty, entitling him to the granting of the requested
area variances.

23. The requested area variances are substantial in relation to
the required bulk regulations but are granted by this Board on the
basis that they represent a reasonable adjustment of the applicant's
right to make a use of the subject property to which it is reasonably
adapted, given the change in zoning subsequent to the applicant's
purchase of the said property.

24. The requested variances will not result in substantial
detriment to adjoining properties or change the character of the
neighborhood.

25. The requested variances will produce no effect on the
population density or governmental facilities.

26. That there is no other feasible method available to
applicant which can produce the necessary results other than the
variance procedure.

27. The interest of justice would be served by allowing the
granting of the requested variances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor GRANTS the following variances in accordance with plans
submitted at the public hearing. (1) Use variance to construct a
single-family residence in the PI zone; Area variances as follows:
(a) 29,208 s.f. lot area, (b) 80 ft. lot width, (c¢) 18 ft. side yvard



génd (d) 18.6 ft. maximum building height; and
 BE IT FURTHER,

- RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zonlng Board of Appeals of
.- the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this dec1s1on to the Town
~ Clerk, Town. Planning Board and applicant.

' Dated: April 22, 1991.

;hé%zf/ W
irman '
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LA R :
i COE PUBLIC HEARING: LUGO, PEDRO .

MR. FENWICK: This is . a request for use and (1) 29,208
square foot lot area, (2) 80 foot lot width, (3) 18
foot side yard and (4) 18.6 foot building height
variances to construct single family residential
dwelling in a PI zone.

Mr. Pedro Lugo came before the Board representing this
proposal.

MRS. BARNHART: For the record, we have 18 on the list
and we have 16 return receipts and we have one letter.

' MR. NUGENT: Just before we get started, didn't, did
we treat this one the same way as what vou were just
referring to’

MR. KONKOI,: Yes, we asked for all the variances in
the zone that it was in.

MR. NUGENT: - We had to pick a line, didn't we?
MR. FENWICK: I think this one went by what a PI is.

- A : '
‘ MR. NUGENT: In the regular bulk wasn't in the other
one in PI or that's in R-4?

MR. BABCOCK: No, that was PI.
MR. NUGENT: We had to pick a line,
MR. TORLEY: This is a smaller area in a PI zone.

MR, LUCIA: Arguably on the other one there were
businesses somewhat related although not body shops.
There's nothing for residences in a PI zone at least
there was some arguement I think Larry came up with
line 15 because it looked like something that might
be near a body shop.

MR. FENWICK: Explain to us what you want to do for
the record,

MR. LUGO: I'm not a speculator to start with. I
bought that with a purchase in mind of building a
residential house perhaps for my son. I'm retired
now and I know I find out I'm in the wrong place,
Let's put it that-way because it's a PI zone. 1I'd

, 4 like to stay, the fact that actually there's only
. ' ' one commercial building in the whole area, ten houses

-9-
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in the area including mine which are residential. . I
don't think why if I build my house on the lot I" d ‘
make, I would cause an 1mpact in the area.  Due to
the fact that actually I consider that the area is

residential. I cannot get anymore, obtain anymore

land. Therefore I consider that a hardshlp in my
case. Like I state to you, the idea is to build
something but I have to get a use plus a building
variance. I live in New Windsor for 27 years. I

-always live in that same house right next to the

property.

MR. FENWICK: . Just want to ask you a questlon. You're
on lot 3 now presently? This is your house on lot 3?.

MR. LUGO: No, let's see which ‘one 1s——okay, my house
should be over here, 1ot 4, I belleve yes.

MR. FENWICK- What's on lot 3°

.MRQ LUGO: I guess thlS is the Horton's. He gave‘me

a letter., This is my house. This is the property
over here. . o i

MR. TORLEY: What's the name of the road?

MR. KONKOL: Mertes Lane.

MR. FENWICK: Any questions?

MR. TORLEY: Now that you have jogged by memory, I'm
familiar with the area. Those are residential houses
that happen to be for some reason it was declared a
PI zone,

MR, LUGO: It's only one commercial building in the
whole area. . ,

MR, TORLEY; Those houses have been there a long time."

MR. TANNER What was the property de51gnated when e
you bought 1t° . R

MR, LUGO: It was residential all the tlme.
MR. KONKOL: SQ he was there prior to“zoning.

MR, TANNER: I just wanted to knbwlwhen‘he bothﬁ"
it, | : ' :

MR, FENWICK: When the factory went in’ there, they¥ge5
were looklng at a nice 11ttle 1ndustr1al park and K

#lO—b'
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~ .it didn't happen.

MR. NUGENT: What 1ot7

"MR. KONKOL: ' He' s on 4 and I thlnk thls is '3 is the
one. i

MR. NUGENT: 2.2 you want to build Qn?

MR. LUGO: Yes, okay this is the one. I live over
here right over here. I made a rough sketch of what
I intended, to do, actually I have to get an engineer
and architect because the lot has to be improved,
let's put it that way, so, you know, and the height
and the width, you know mostly I would make a small
ranch. ,

MR. FENWICK~ bo‘yoﬁ have water and sewer?
MR, LUGO: - Yes, water and sewer yes.
"MR, TORLEY: Just repaved the road too, didn't they'>

MR, LUGO: No, we have the_maln aqueduct, the land
runs right through the street over there.

' . MR. TORLEY: The building height variance simply

' ; - related to the PI zone, if this is residential
zoning Mike if this was for just to get an idea of
the magnltude of the actual use, if this was R-4
zone, what variance would he require if any?

MR, BABCOCK; Lot area, lot width, building height
he'd be okay, floor area ratio he’'d be okay. I think
side yards he need too. I wrote it up as residential
at one p01nt in tlme.

MR. TORLEY ‘Basically, what this is is a small pre-
existing residential lot in a residential nelghbor-
hood that got zoned PI, :

MR. NUGENT: Exactly

MR, TORLEY: So he's obvmously not adversely effectlnq
the status of the ne1ghbors°x ‘

MR, NUGENT: No.

- MR. LUGO: ' Not puttlng an 1mpact in fact the nelghbors‘
appreciate it if I build something, all- of ‘them told
me they'd rather have me bulldlng a house’ because
right now they have a commerc1al bulldlng for heavy

fllé
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equipment and the road is being torn)to‘pieces.

MR. FENWICK: Let the record show that there is no
audience here, no one here for the public hearing.
I have a letter here, it's to the New Windsor Town
Zoning Board.

..We, Raymond and Katherine Horton, have
no objects to Pedro Lugo building a house
on the property next to us. Our only concern
is that the proper drainage is put in so
our property and basement doesn't get flooded
as it did when Marino Construction put in
pipes under the road several years back.
We still have front vard flooding at times
due to the poor grading of the road.

Sincerely, Raymond Horton and Katherlne
Horton..."

MR. LUGO: There was a culvert that runs under the road.
When they put the sewer lines in there, they failed to
put a new culvert and that's the exactly what happened.
That was nobody's fault but the constructlon who was
puttlng the line in there.

MR. TORLEY: Certainly not vour fault.
MR. FENWICK: Other questions from Members of the Board?

MR, KONKOL: I just want to ask Dan do we have enough
basis to grant a hardship as far as--

MR, LUCIA; Let me get a little more. You're actually
applying for two separate things. One is called a
use variance because you‘want to use the property for

. residential purposes and it's zoned PI and to do that,

we have to prove, the Board has to determine vou have
proved unnecessary hardship so let me ask you a couple
guestions with regard to that. Do vou feel that the
land can yield a reasonable return if it's used for
any purpose now allowed in a PI zone.

MR. LUGO: No, no. I doubt it very much because I
wouldn't have the amount of land to make it valuable

except for one thing just to put a small ranch in
there, _

MR. LUCIA: Do you find your problem is um.que'> Is .
this is small lot? :

MR, LUGO: Small. enough for a nice llttle house that
I have in mind.. : :

S -12-
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MR. LUCIA: To small for any PI use?
MR. LUGO: I say it is. .

MR. LUCIA: Will grantlng this use varlanee alter the
essential character to the nelghborhood9'

MR. LUGO:‘ It will 1mprove the area, let's. put 1t that
way. : .

'MR. LUCIA: Wlll it change the character of - the

neighborhood?

MR. LUGO: It wouldn't change because it's residential
right now. ' : L ’

MR. LUCIA: ‘I'think‘that is enough on the use variance.
On'the area variance which is the bulk requirements,
you're asking the Board to waive, we need to show .
practical difficulty on that. Is there anyway that
you can build a house: on this lot. w1thout these area
var:Lances'> ' .

MR. LUGO: Well, I mean they tell me I have to have
a variance so what can I tell you?

MR. LUCIA: You would suffer some significant economic
injury if you couldn't build a house on this: lot?

MR. LUGO: Well, I would say ves.

MR. LUCIA; You did not create this small lot YOur—
self, I see thls is lot 2.2, you didn't subdivide
lot 2.2?‘ .

\

MR. LUGO: No, that was done by Mr. Mertes, the
original owner of the‘area, of the whole place.

MR.'LUCIA' You don't own any lots that are immediately
adjacent to-- ,

MR. LUGO: I have one lot in between which I mean the

" property, Horton's property between me and the other

property.

' MR.. LUCIA: You don't any,preperty‘right next to this

one,

'MR. LUGO: No, no,

MR. LUéIA;’ Okay, I think we have enough Thanklyou
Mr, Lugeaw_Can look at the SEQRA form ]ust have

-13;
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some questions on your SEQRA%applicatioh.‘ Mike, this
doesn't go back to the Planning Board? »

. MR. BABCOCK: No.

“MR. LUCIA: So we would have to be lead agéncy on this.

MR, BABCOCK: Yes.’

MR. LUCIA: Can I just have you look at this. I'just
want to go over a couple of your ‘answers here. S
Question #8 says ‘the proposed action complies with °
existing zoning or other existing land use restrictions.
You checked off yes. I think you meant no. That's

. why you're here. If you don't mind just changlng

that. That's flne.

MR. LUGO: To the best of my ablllty, T fllled out.
this. I flgure you know, the area is actually away
from the major traveled areas in New Windsor.  It's
a hardly you see a car there. You'd be surprised,

~once in a while, you know.

MR. LUCIA: I think that's fine. All right, thank
you Mr. Lugo., This is just for input for the Board
before we vote on the variance, we have to handle
SEQRA so it might be a good tlme to- entertaln a motion
for us to take 1lead agency status. :

MR, TANNER: I make a motion that we take lead aqency
status for the SEQRA,

MR, TORLEY: 1I'll second it,.

ROLL CALL:

Mry Torley:: Aye
Mr, Konkol ' Aye
Mr, Tanner: Aye
Mr. Nugent Aye
Mr. Fenwick Aye

MR, LUCIA: Having done that, we may wanf‘to entertain
a motion to make a negative declaration under SEQRA.
that there will be no negative environmental impact
from granting the varlance the use varlance requested.
MR, KONKOL: I'll make that motion.

MR, TORLEY; I'11 second it,

~14-
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ROLL CALL:

. Mr. Torley - Aye

Mr. Konkol . Aye
‘Mr, Tanner Aye
-Mr. Nugent = Aye

Mr. Fenwick Aye

'MR} LUCIA: We're up to the vote on tha Qariance now.

MR. NUGENT: I'll make the motion that we grant the

"variance.

R. KONKOL: I'll second that.

' MR. FENWICK: You're taking all the'Vaflances‘requested,

the use. along with all area variances and qrouplng them

g_ftogether in one motion?

" MR. NUGENT:  Yes,

ROLL CALL:

Mr. Torley ~ . Aye

Mr. Konkol =~ = Aye
. Mr. Tanner . Aye

Mr. Nugent . - Aye.

Mr. FenWle ~ Aye

. MR, FENWICK: There's going to be a formal decision,
it's actually a formality but you cannot build and

get a building permit until that happens but we'll
probably have it at the next meetlng, T would 1mag1ne
it's Stlll cold.

‘MR, LUGQ: Thank you very much.
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§ 617. 1 TITLE 6 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

14-16-4 wan;feig'1z'.§(?3 i T [ S R IR S
PROJECT I.D. NUMBER . _ . - 617.21 : ... .7 SEQR
e e . Appendix C .
State Environmental Quality Review
SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only o

- PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor)

APPLICANT /SPONSOR 2. PROJECT NA.ME ‘\\‘
fg_dsm <. e QREA VA RIANCE ~ VSE A RIBNCE.
3. PROJECT LOCATION: — o
moniciaiy N LOmdsos AWV, - coy ©RAN QE

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road lmevseclions. Aromlnenl landmarks, etc., or provide map)

N\ER"\'ES \¢HME oﬁ‘(-‘ }o0

5. 1S P‘%ges’eo ACTION:
New D Expansion - D Modification/alteration 4

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:

WarT 4o woild hovse o Lot Jecakd in F.d. zone.

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED:
Initiatly acres Ultimately acres
8. WOPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?
es

o If No, describe briefly _ p—

9. WHAT J8"PRESENT LAI[QED}'.?W VICINITY OF PROJECT? : . ~aae
. Residentiat - Industria! . DCommerclal C. D Agriculture D Park/Forest/Open space D Other
Describe: . . . .

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,
STATE OR LOCAL)? .

- D Yes . No If yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals

11. DOES ANY IE?CT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL‘I
D Yes No H yes. lust agency name and permitlapptoval

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERM[fIAPPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?
D Yes No )

| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATIO, PHOV!DED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE ,
Applicantiepenser—name: " o 7 pate: // ﬂﬂV//‘ (4




" CHAPTER VI GENERAL REGULATIONS 7 T sTaran

L)

- DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING VISUAL ENVIRONMENT

. 4. From each item checked in quesuon 1, check those which generally descrlbe the surroundmg
“"1‘ “environment. ;

~

e SRR . Wlthln '
e e e Tl * 1 mile
Essentially' undeveloped ST R @/ I}
Forested L . . O D .
Agricultural e e DS DT D O T O
_ Suburban residential _ - ooac
Industrial P AT
Commercial @/ . O .
Urban o . L_Q/
River, Lake, Pond g D
Cliffs, Overlooks O O
Designated Open Space O O
Flat. - (] O
Hilly O O
Mountainous O O
Other O O

NOTE: add attachments as needed

5. Are there visually similar projects »'%tpm
" *Y5 mile Oves - -
! *1 miles Oves @Dd
*2 miles Oves %
- *3 miles Oyes ' No

* Distance from’ prolect site are provnded for assistance. Substltute other dnstances as appropriate.

EXPOSURE
6. The annual number of viewers likely to observe the proposed project is _ /00
NOTE: When user data is unavailable or unknown, use best estimate.

CONTEXT
7. The situation or activity in which the viewers are engaged while vuewmg the proposed action is
' FREQUENCY -
S . Holidays/
Activity a e R " Daily_~ Weekly - Weekends Seasonally
Travel to and from work @/

Involved in recreational activities
Routine travel by residents

At a residence

At work5|te

Other )

ooooo
jDDDDGD
:DDDDDD




§ 617.21

PART II—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (T 0 be completed by Agency)

A DOES ACTION E{%EED ANY TYPE | THRESHOLD IN 6 NYCRR PART 617 127 ¢ ‘, il yes. coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF.
Yeos ) No

B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PHOVIDED FOR UNLlsTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617. 6? If No, a negative declaration
may bo superseded by-another involved agency. e T . . .

. <o . ce Lo
YBS' o “

€. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, if legible)
C1. Existing alr_quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise Ievels. exlsllng lmmc pallems. solld wasle productlon or disposal
potentlal for erosion, drainage or fiooding problems? Explain brielly:

Ve
C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood characler? Explain briefly:

p&

03 Veqetatk;n or fauna, (lsh, Shgllﬂsh or wlld!lla spec>l'es,v slpnl;lcanl ha;bilals. o‘r threélened- or endafwgere& §pecie‘s? Explain prietly:

L | |
C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officlally adopted, or a change in us;e or Inlenélly of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briell}.
C5. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be induced by the propqsed action? Explain brielly.

[

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other etlects not identified in C1-C5? Explain brielly.

' C7. Other Impacts (including changes In use of either quantity or iype of.energ.y)? Exy_alaln briéﬂy.

J PR

D. IS THERE, OR Islﬁiﬁ/E LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?
D Yes No If Yes, explain brieﬂy .

PART HI—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise significant.
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (i.e. urban or rural); (b} probability of occurring; (¢} duration; (d)
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that
explanations contain sutficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed.

0 Check this box if you have identified one or more boientiany large.or significant adverse impacts which MAY
occur, Then proceed directly to the FULL.EAF-and/or prepare a positive declaration.

Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination:

oV ING BoARDO oF  ALPEALS

Name of Lead Agency

Sk d/'/,d/,em,«/v Ll

Title of Responsnble Oﬂlcer

s ' . et e

Signature of Preparer (If dillerent [rom responsible oflicer)

3/ /5

4 Date

2




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL PERMIT

Date: ’/Zﬂé/za.

I. App 11cant Informat ion:

a)
Applicant
(b) | - -
(_ ; (Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)
o hanl .

(Mame, address and phone of attorney)

(d) zm‘é-\/al y Bespechics Tne, DS 1188
Name, address and phone of broker)

II. Application type:

] Use Variance - ’ ' [] Sign Variance
DA  Area Variance , [:] Special Permit
ITI. Property Information: -
(a) PT Merles La Mwwuptsov g 2 2 H X S
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size)

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? R-3 L R-5, C
(c) 1Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this
- application? NO

(d) When was property purchased by present owner?

(e) Has property been subdivided prevn.ously'? N When?

(f£) Has property been subject of variance or special permit
previously? N0~ When?

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation Eeen issued aga:Lnst the
property by the Zoning Inspector? =

(h) 1Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Descrlbe in detall no.

IV. Use Variance:+«

(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of ~~_ Regs., Col. , to
allow: ~ )

(Describe proposal) \Jamiampce (s 3&0&:5%4{‘&'(\ o
) e N - ony o) TRER
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. (b) The legal standard for a "Use" variance is unnecessar :
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship ":
will result unless the use variance is granted. Also
set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the.

hardship other than this application .

- O‘RE Quu"‘a. S

V.. ‘/Area. variance: ‘
(a) Area variance requested from New Wlndsor Zoning Local Law,
: Sectiongz-ga Table of /se Regs., Col.C,D F ¢

Proposed or Variance
Regu'ireme‘n‘ts Avallable Request
Min. Lot Area 7 929, 20%

Min. Lot Width
Reqd. Front Yd. -
Reqd. Side Yd. A 9] f 2
Reqd. Rear Yd. R by’
Reqd. Street
Frontage* o L ‘
Max. Bldg. Hgt. A 28+ &6
Min. Floor Area®* -~
Dev. Coverage* 1§~ T . B A b

Floor Area Ratio¥¥% | Ho¥ 4 ' -

g0

':5 B

/,/”

* Residential Districts only
** Non-residential districts only

(b) The legal standard for an "AREA" variance is practical
difficult Describe why you fzel practical dlfficulty
will resu%t unless the area variance is granted. Also,
set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the
d:l.fflculty other than th:Ls appl:Lcatlon

- ’

- DoV QN A RO DhER ALOD SN0 [ eXe3
W D a I =\ A cape ovece o = Q
ALded S\ A QXES TOVER a¥s SH N MG NOL
Wish to Se AO T s ARIAMCE Aporovas/

O \ oih

VI. Sign Variance: A/
(a) Variance requested from Mew Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col. .

‘Proposed or Variance
. Requirements Available " Request
Sign 1 ' ' '
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4
Sign 5

Total S " sq.ft. . sq.ft.- : sq.ft,




- -

AR ‘ ,
(b) Déscribe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
‘ varlance, and set forth your reasons for requlring
extra or oversize 31gns

Y

(e) WAat is total area in square feet of all smgns on premises |
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-
standing signs? . .

VII.

pecial Permit requested under New Windsor Zoning Local
Section , Table of Regs., Col.

(b) Describe™

detall ‘the use and structures proposed for
- the special i

~
—S

ey

VIII. Additional comments: ‘"

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is
maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of
the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees,
landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening,
sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

\)\)‘ O ‘-’ a"u-_ Ln‘ " N DROD S .
XY ‘m. ey ahbhoging home%
- )€\ O
tLL\“ . ‘. . - 0-_33.

IX. Y Attachments required:
' Copy of letter of referral from Bldg./Zoning Inspector.
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot.
Copy(les) of sign(s) with dimensions. B
—___-.Check in the amount of $ 249  payable to TOWN OF
~ NEW WINDSOR.

Photos of existing premises which show all present
signs and landscaping.

————r——

P .




“'PSTATE OF NEW YORK)
o foCOUNTY OF ORANGE )

X. | AFFIDAVIT

5VSS.:

The under81gned Appllcant being duly sworn, deposes
'and states that the informatlon, statements and representatlons
contalned in this appllcatlon are true and accurate to the Best of
his knowledge or to the best of his 1nformatlon and belief The
appllcant further understands and agrees that the Zonlng Board
of” Appeals may take action to rescind any variance or permlt granted
if the- condltlons or situation presented hereln are materially
changed

/&w}

(Applicent) /

Sworn to before me this

Fh aay of , 1970-. .
Seeicin G T A,
‘ S No. 01BA4804434
XI. ZBA Action: ‘ m&%‘“gg&? R%%E;u:?{ywj/

(a) Public Hearing date

(b) Variance is

Special Permit is

(c) Conditions end safeguards:

A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW
WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY
RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

&

&
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February 25, 1991

'T0: The New Windsor Town Zoning Board

We, Raymond‘and Catheriﬁe Hofton,have no objectiops to Pedfo‘Lugo
‘Building;a,ﬁouse'dn the property néxt‘to ug.
‘;:bﬁf‘only concern is that proper drainage is put in so our property
and;bésemenf ddésn't gef flooded as it'did when Marino Comstruction put
in\piﬁes under the road several years back. We still have froﬁ;‘yard

'flbéding at times due to the poor grading of the road.

Sincerely,

OONste

Raymond Horton

Catherine Horton




9-10-90

|:LUGO * PEDRO:

MR. FENWICK: This is a request for use and 4,500 square foot
area variance to_congtructvresidential dwellinq,in PI zone on

|Mertes Lane.

|Mr. Pedro Lugo came before the Board répresenting this proposal.

MR. LUGO: Well, I bought the property akout five years ago
with the intentions of building something, a house. I find
out I am shy 4500 feet in the property so I just retired and I
had the intention of either selling the property if I stay in
the area, I might build a house there but I am retired right
now and my intention is to sell it. As it is now, that is a
PI zone, all right, the property that I have, have no value
whatsoever as for industrial or commercial purposes because
this is to small, the size. If I put a house there cr for
somebody else, it might improve the place as it is now, it's
no value whatsoever. Like I say--

MR. FENWICK: What lot number is this?
MR. LUCIA: 2.2.

MR.lLUGO: And since I am retired, I feel like it is a hardship
for me if I have to sell it. .

MR, FPENWICK: Where do you live?
MR. LUGO: I live right here in this house.
MR. FENWICK: This is your lot here?

MR. LUGO: ©No, this one here. My house, I believe is this one
over here.

MR. LUCIA: It's not contiguous to this?

MR. LUGO: No, my house is here.

MR. KONKOL: There is another houée richt along side here?
MR. LUGO: Yes, there is another house nuxt to it.

MR. KONKOL: How about here? |

MR. LUGO: No, it's empty where people have been dumping garbage
and everyvthing else right there.

MR. LUCIA: Lot #2.1 next to it, do you know when he bought it?

-11-
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MR. NUGENT: How big is the lot?

MR. FENWICK: 10,500,

MR. KONKOL:. But it's in a PI zone.

MR. NUGENT: But he has sewer and water right?

MR; FENWICK: Yes. Who owns the long lot?

MR. LUGO: I have no idea.

MRS. LUGO: Mr. McGrain (phonetic).

MR. KONKOL: How long have you lived in New Windsor?

MR. LUGO: Twenty (20) years;

MR. TORLEY: The existing house is before zoning?

MR. BABCOCK: fes.

MR. TORLEY: How does he come up with the 4500 square feet?
MR. FENWICK: He's got 10,500,

MR. TORLEY: Which is owned, which bulk table do you use?
MR. BABCOCK: The minimum requifement with water and sewer is
15,000 square feet, no matter what zone for a single family
residence. I would assume that that is what you want, you

wouldn't want to go with the maximum.

MR. KONKOL: According to the bulk tables, it's 80,000 sguare
feet. :

MR. BABCOCK: You have to consider a use variance first and then
you go from there.

MR. KONKOL: 2nd you take it as a residence, right?
MR. BABCOCK: Right.

MR. TORLEY: Right now it's an extremely small piece of land for
a single family house.

MR. BABCOCK: Well, it is an extremely small piece cf land if
you ask the man to build something in a PI zone where he needs
80,000 sguare feet, that is extremely small. It's small if
you want to consider 15,000 square feet,

MRS. LUGO: 1It's exremely small but we pay the taxes.

-12-
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MR. NUGENT: Number 4 lot with a house on it is smaller than
the one he is asking for.

MR. FENWICK: The only thing that I, the only thing that I have
a problem with this is and I don't have a problem with your

| application, this never ceases to be unless there is a zoning
change in New Windsor, does not cease to be a PI zone unless we

change the zoning. As far as I'm concerned, we have this come

jup all the time, the variance asked for 4500 feet is not

correct. There is no such thing as a 15,000 square foot lot in
a PI zone. We only have 80,000 sqguare feet or 40,000 sguare
feet that would be an allowable lot. So, the variance is
considerably different than what is written on the application
that I see. Also, the use and we cannot change the use from a
PI to an R-4, that is rezsoning. We can, if in fact it were to
happen, put a residential dwelling in a PI zone. That is the
use variance, am I correct?

MR. LUCIA: Yes.

MR. FENWICK: We don't ehange the PI to R~-", we don't have the
ability to do that. So, we have got to get this straightened

out here. We got to get this correct. I just want it made

correct.

MR, KONKOL: This is the eame situation we had with Buckner 0il
down there and what did we do in that instance?

MR. NUGENT: Based on that zone.

MR. TORLEY: Asking for a variance from 40,000 square feet down.
MR. FENWICK: Right.

MR. BABCOCK: Why not 807?

MR. TORLEY: Smallest one is 40,000.

MR. BABCOCK: Who picks that?

MR. FENWICK: We don't.

MR. KONKOL: Rememher we said we'd use the dimensions that
applied in the case and that is the reason you chose the
residential.

MR. FENWICK: The problem is that never ceases o be a PI zone
so' we can't, okay, 10,500 based on 15,000, when in fact in a
PI, there is no 15,000.

MR. TORLEY: We have to make adjustments on 40,000 because that

is the block that applies or allows one dwelling unit for a

-13-
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| tenant, caretaker.

MR. BABCOCK: We can change the application. - The thing is is
that you pick the 40,000. I can't do that.  When this gentleman
is in my office, I can't pick the zone that he might want to be
in. You guys might want to. That we can change the numbers.

MR. FENWICK: Try to get it down to the minimum if the minimum
of thc zone was 40,000 square feet which I think that is the
smalles is allowed is that correct?

MR. TORLEY: And that allows for a watchman's house on it.

MR, FENWICK: 40,000 square feet, that is what I'd like to see
corrected here and we cannot change where it.says zone, it's
still zoned PI, that would have to come off. It cannot say if
everybody saw the application, it says PI to R-4, we can't do
that. We have no legal right to do that at all so what we are
looking for is a residential use in PI zone. Is everybody in
agreement? :

MR. KONKOL: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: Insofar as the three parameters he must meet there
we don't have as much of a problem it's clearly hz's not going
to change the area of the neighborhood and that certainly is a
unique piece of land.

MR. LUCIA: You actuzlly have two hurdles. You may have heard
when I was peaking to the last applicant that you have these
three tasks for use variance.

There's your first hurdle you want to put a residence in a PI
zone so it's a use variance first so you are on the richt track
with your argument. Come back with the things you have said:
about when you purchased it and the fact that it is undersized
and we can't put a residence unless you get a variance. That
goes to reasonable return because you can't put a PI use on a
lct this small so that deals with the reasonable return issue.
Second is it doesn't alter the essential character of the
neighborhood. Come back with photographs showing the fact that
there are residences nearby. Third is unique in terms of where
you want to bring in the zoning map and show why this is unique
for its area due to the size of it relative to what you need for
a PI zone. Those three tests are all part of unnecessary hard-
ship, that is your first hurdle to get by.

If you get bv that, if the Board finds you can put a residence,
the second hurdle you have is practical difficulty. You have
to show why you can't meet the area requirement for PI zone.
Obviously, the lot is much to small. You are going to have to
ask, your second hurdle is an area variance, you have to ask

-1l
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| MR, TORLEY: Have all the paperwork precise before we go to the

9-10-90

for them to allow you to put this residence on a much under-
sized lot. You need 40,000 square feet and you are gquite a

bit delinquint. It may give rise to certain setback require-
ments so I may-need front, side, rear yard variance also but
Mike will amend his denial to show you exactly what numbers you
have to come in with. But, you have to pass both of those
tests. The unnecessary hardship passed on the use variance and
the practical difficulty use variance passed on the area variance|

It's kind of two steps you have to do when you come back. You
are on the right track. The information you brought in to
start out with leads us in that direction. Those are the
things you have to speak with on the public hearing, just take
that a little further, okay. '

MR. KONKOL: I make a motion we set him up for a public
hearing.

MR. TORLEY: I will second it.

MRS. BARNHART: Are we going to get an amended notice of denial
on this?

MR. FENWICK: Can we amend this right now?

MR. BABCOCK: It's going to change not only for lot area, you
have lot width now, building height, you have setbacks, front
yard, side yard, rear yard, they all play a roll now that we
are going to use tae PI zone.

MR. TORLEY: How is this going to effect the applicant's
formal notice.

MR. BABCOCK: There should be no notice as of yet. I really
feel that we should, if we are going to change this tc that
extent, we should have possibly, we should hold o”f for another
preliminary meeting.

MR. FENWICK: 1I'd like to have that happen. I'd like *o have
the corrected paperwork in front of us and apparently Mr. Lugo
knows what has to be done, what he is looking for, the
Building Inspector knows what he is looking for. He should be
able to get it all down now.

MR. KONKOL: Do you understand you just got to revamp it and
then set you up for a public hearing.
public hearing otherwise something could go wrong and you have

to go back and start over again.

MR. FENWICK: It never stops being a PI zone if it is small, if

-15~
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it is a postage stamp sized lot, it still a PI zone. Everything
we have to do has to be legal for a PI zone and in essence, what
we are doing if we are going to grant you, if it were in fact
granted a substandard lot.in a PI zone, nonconforming lot in a.
PI zone, somebody could come down the line somewheres without
ever coming back to this Board again and has now, they have a

.legal structure in a PI zone. And they can use it for a PI use

so we have got to get everything right up to snuff. In other

|words, what we are doing is we are giving you a structure in a
PI zone that you are going to use as a residence, never loses

its PI use.

MR. LUGO: Yes, I have to fill out the same application all
over. again?

MR. FENWICK: Right. He knows what we would expect.

MR. BABCOCK: ‘Actually, the building permit application does
not change. You still want to build a house.

MR. LUGO: I understand that.

MR. BABCOCK: Your setbacks are the same, the requirements are
different. I use the reason since you are building a residential
house, I should not have done that once I use the PI zone to
build your house in a PI zone, the requirements are 40,000 sguare
feet for lot area instead of 15,000. Your setbacks, your road
frontage, street frontage, everything changes.

MR. TORLEY: You are going to get a whole new list of reasons
that your lot doesn't meet the law, that really doesn't make

to much difference but it allows us to make sure all the paper-

work is straight so nobody in the future is going to come back
and bite you.

MR. LUGO: Precedents here.

MR. TORLEY: No, make sure that your rights are protected all
the way through.

MR, KONKOL: If you were going to get a loan from the bank and
one of the lawyers said you didn't do this, the application is
wrong, we are trying to eliminate that so once you get it, it
will be clean.

MR. LUGO: Sure, I understand.

MR. FENWICK: I'd like to entertain a motion to have the matter
tabled right now.

MR. KONKOL: I will withdraw my motion. I make a motion that we
table it pending the corrected application. ‘

-16~-
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~:ﬂ : - | MR. TORLEY: I will second that.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. Finnegan ~ Aye
Mr. Torley _Aye
Mr. Tanner Aye
‘Mr. Nugent Aye
Mr. Konkol Aye
Mr. Fenwick Aye

-17-
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UMION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK

#50 -27

N

G NOTICE‘g% DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT
1763

_FILE NUMBER _90-29

TO: Pedro J. Lugo

RD 2 Box 10 Mertes Lane

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 ¢

561~-6128

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED_ 9-24-90 ,

FOR PERMIT TO Build One Family House

AT Mertes Lane ) IS DISSAPROVED ON THE

~FOLLOWING GROUNDS One Famlly House not Permitted in PI Zone

S-68 B 2 Lot 2.2

ZONE PI TYPE OF VARIANCE Use & Area
REQUIREMENTS . PROPOSED VARIANCE
Lot Area 40,000 10,792 29,208
Lot Width 150! : 70 80
Front Yard 50 : 64 . -
Side Yard 15/40 : 21/32 : 18
Rear Yard 20 - ' 64"

Bldg. Helght o

8" per Foot of Distance 5'6" 24 18'6"
To the nearest Lot Line

Floox Area Ratio 0.6 .08 ==

CALL i;;?BARNHART(ZBA SECRETARY) AT 565-8550 FOR APPOINTMENT

bz?‘\«/
BUILDING/ZONING INSPECTOR

Ty
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- ,3},. .“Thla application must be compietely filled in by typewriter ot in ink ond submitted in dupiicate to the Building Inspector.

LIPS atiavasrie 3

b .Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas,

nnd glving a deuiled description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application.

e This applicntlon must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete

: alets of tpeciﬂcatlom. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the wotk to b performed, the materials and equipment

!o be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations.
"d: The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit.

e. 'Upon approval of this application, the Buildlng Inspector will {ssue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved phms and specifications shall be kept on the ptcmisel. available

_ for inspection throughout the progress of the work. \

£ No building shall be occupied or used in whole ot in part for any purpose whatever until a Certiﬂcate of Occupancy shall
havc been gnnted by the Building Inspector.

APPLICATION 1S HEREBY MADE to thc Building Inspector for the issuance of & Building Permit pursuant to the New York
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations,
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, ot-
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de-

scribed in this application and if pot the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to

D.?%.B.. oxe. Meates, b ,N.E@i.)mémet\i\

sace oo sesofeeavcanceravesesacscssnacae

(Address of Applicant)

PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions.
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings.
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S 2 FOUNDATION INSPECTION - CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTING DRAINS. ™
3- INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.
‘4:. WHEN.ERAMING IS COMPLETED;AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH:-IN.
5: INSULATION,
6- PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL. HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA PER THE BOARD OF FIRE
. UNDERWRITERS, AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN. BUILDING IS TO BE COMPLETE AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER
" TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC SYSTEM REQUIRED.
7- DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRED.
8- $20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE SAME INSPECTION TWICE.
9- PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.
10- THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.
11- SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.
12- SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER’S DRAWING & PERC TEST.
13- ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE.
14- ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND
THERE IS A $15.00 FEE FOR THIS.

Name of Owner of Premises /PEC! Ro AN ! \‘J LA
Address. RO Baxio. Merlsin. Vewlindsetpone. 361 CLAR

Name of Architect

Address Phone...

Name of 0L 1T o000 000000 ———
Address. . . Phone

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder...

If applicant is a o_drporation. signature of duly authorized officer.

(Name and title of corporate officer)

1. Onwhatstreet is property located? On the .E&::af.g.f..MQ.RTﬁﬁb.B,side or..Neshe s \J ANE

(N.S.E.orW.)
and. EDQ ............ feet from the intersection of ... 2%, vis. 350

2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated. Is property in a flood zone? Yes ......... No..l=

Tax Map description of property: Section 6.2 Block =N Lotun. St O,
4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction:
a. Existing use and occupancy. AV b. Intended use and occupancy ....
5. Nature of work (check which applicable): New Building v Addition Alu:ration ................ Repair ......ooeeecnee
Removal......cuneu Demolition Other \ ‘ T R \qQ h'\' 1§ d t
6. Size of lot: Front Rear ........Depth 171 h... Front Yard% YRear Yard. Q.L..t ............. Side Yard. 1. ﬁﬁT b‘\ck “Leffside 2 "oack
Is this a comer lot?
7. ‘ Dimensions of entire new construction: Fronl.....\'.&.D ............. Rear \'Xb ........ Depth..aﬂ.\...Height.ﬂ.'.‘l‘:....Number of stories..\........
8. If dwelling, number of dwelling units NS DQ Number of dwelling units on each floor
Number of bedrooms....3........Baths.....\ Toilets \ ..............
Heating Plant: Gas ..0il v Electric/Hot Air . Hot Water \/
If Garage, number of cars

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use

.....

10. Estimated cost....... 2.2, Q0Q.0. Fee

(to be paid on filing this application)

Costs for the work described in the Application for Building Permit include the cost of all the construction and other work done in

connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. If final cost shall exceed estimated cost, an additional fee may be required before
the issuance of Certificate of Occupancy.

'



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK

Fedro J. Lugo

RD 2 Box 10 Mertes
New Windsor, NY 1
RE: Tax Map Farcel #6e-2-2.2
Dear Mr. Lugo:

According to our records, ths attachsd Tist of property ownsrs ars
within five hundrazd (500} fTest of the above mentionzd properiy.

The chargs for this ssivic

©

iz $26.00, minuz your depozit of $2%.00.

Flease remit the balance of %$106.00 tc the Town Clark, Town of New
Windsor, NY,.

LESLIE CO
Sols Amse

LC/cad
Attachments
cc: Fatricia Barnhart
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Kumstar, Rose B. 'b////
“‘c/o Wendell Harp
PO Box 400

New Paltz, NY 12561

Schmidt & Buyl Excavat1nq Inc.
PO Box 778
‘Cornwall, NY 12518

‘Khan, Haseeb A ETALV/’
1526 Beckenham Dr.
Baton Roluge, LA 70808

‘rLivingstone, Herbert & Justa

FO Box 487 S

Vails Gate, NY 12584

Napolitano, Felice & Carm:zla

Mertes Lane L—

New Windsor, NY 12553

Sherwood, Marci%//
Futnam &t.

5
Jevburqh, NY 12550

Horton, Reymond 0. & Catherine
Mertzs Lane RD 2
New Windsor, NY 1255

w

Lugo, Pesdro J. & Ana N.
Mertes Lans
New Windsor, NY 12583

Casas, Isidora
PO Box 469
Vails Gate, NY 12584

Carrico; Charlss W, & Wilda L.
Eox € Mertes Lane
New Windscor, NY 12553

Erie Propertiz: Corp.
L01 South Water 5t. V/,
Newburgh, NY 12550 :

Consolidated Rail Corp.
Frop=irty Tax Dept. b//r
0o Box 8hL09 \
Fhiladelphia, F/L 0 90104

yasl}sum, Gilbert V/»
O Box 7002

i
5 Meadow Hi11 Rd,
Hewburgh, WY 12550




- Gualtieri, Clarence & Lorraine

27732 stony Run Rd.
wuﬁtNewburgh, NY 12550

t‘ d"ﬁKods1, Moshe, & Gods1 Mayer ,
1 PO Box 575 L///’

~Vails uate, NY 12584

 Strobur, Eric D. & John Yankulis
c/o Rashbaum , o
“Temp1e Hi11 Property .

550 Hamilton Ave. b////
Brook1yn, NY: 11232

Duffy; James H. & Phy11is C.
PO Box 214
Vails Gate, NY 12564

\

“Veterans Memorial Grove Assoc

PO Box 194 Ny '

Vails Gate, NY 12584




'2725;91

'f ;'if. . .| PUBLIC HEARING: LUGO, PEDRO

Mr. Pedro Lugo came before the ‘Board representlnq thls
proposal. ‘

MR. KONKOL: I understand there's a problem.

MR. LUGO: It was an honest mistake on my part. I
sent the lettemsout and I didn't certify the letters.

»MR. KONKOL:  Under these circumstances, this gentleman
has to reapply for the notices to be sent out, another

hearlng and he has to send the certifications out so
is there anything else that we have to tell h1m°

MR. LUCIA: Has to be published again.

MR. KONKOL: You're going to have to get with Pat to
have it published, all right, and we'll put vou on
schedule again. Sorry this happened.

MR. LUGO: Thank you.

-15*“’




PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE |
ZONING. BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals
of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a
" Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the
Zoning Local Law on the following proposition:
.Appeal No. 4’7
Request of/\l%p\\»@ Lua\O-
for a VARIANCE . . of

the regulations of the Zoning Local Law to

Pemlt Construdam D.L rasul@r\wqﬁ c)mﬂ \mc\

wm_G6. T 20ne ﬂj ' u(i+ﬁ
S dtyard e morve Fhan the k\\uwam htv}}\‘r
being a  VARIANCE ‘of

section 48—/2 - Take _d \se[ Bl fues -(dlz ¢D,F+T
for property situated ag foflows: ‘
Sast side rfu Weckes hane, Viow \0:;\&301\
Ty Knoan & descmeteel o dnx [ot
See. b8 - Bl 2 - Lot 2.2
SAID HEARING will take place on the Lﬁj@ day of
Zﬂéb}cé%F——" 199( , at the New Windsor Town Hall,

555 Union Avenue, New Wlndsor, N. Y. beglnplng at

790 o'clock P. M.

/p\ \\J\C&\"C % o, \( d Yo

Chairman




